

GEORGIA STATE SENATE • President, Casey Cagle • President Pro Temp, David Shafer

Albers, John • john.albers@senate.ga.gov
110-D CAP • 404.463.8055

Beach, Brandon • brandon.beach@senate.ga.gov
303-B CLOB • 404.463.1378

Bethel, Charlie • charlie.bethel@senate.ga.gov
121-E CAP • 404.463.1383

Black, Ellis • ellis.black@senate.ga.gov
304-A CLOB • 404.656.3932

Burke, Dean • dean.burke@senate.ga.gov
301-A CLOB • 404.656.0400

Butler, Gloria • gloria.butler@senate.ga.gov
420-C CAP • 404.656.0075

Cowsert, Bill • bill.cowsert@senate.ga.gov
236 CAP • 404.463.1366

Crane, Mike • mike.crane@senate.ga.gov
325-B CLOB • 404.656.6446

Davenport, Gail • gail.davenport@senate.ga.gov
121-C CAP • 404.463.5260

Dugan, Mike • mike.dugan@senate.ga.gov
109 CAP • 404.656.7454

Fort, Vincent • vincent.fort@senate.ga.gov
121-G CAP • 404.656.5091

Ginn, Frank • frank.ginn@senate.ga.gov
121-I CAP • 404.656.4700

Gooch, Steve • steve.gooch@senate.ga.gov
421-F CAP • 404.656.9221

Harbin, Marty • marty.harbin@senate.ga.gov
324-B CLOB • 404.656.0078

Harbison, Ed • ed.harbison@senate.ga.gov
431 CAP • 404.656.0074

Harper, Tyler • tyler.harper@senate.ga.gov
301-B CLOB • 404.463.5263

Heath, Bill • bill.heath@senate.ga.gov
110-C CAP • 404.656.3943

Henson, Steve • steve.henson@senate.ga.gov
121-B CAP • 404.656.0085

Hill, Hunter • hunter.hill@senate.ga.gov
421-B CAP • 404.463.2518

Hill, Jack • jack.hill@senate.ga.gov
234 CAP • 404.656.5038

Hill, Judson • judson.hill@senate.ga.gov
421-D CAP • 404.656.0150

Hufstetler, Chuck • chuck.hufstetler@senate.ga.gov
302-A CLOB • 404.656.0034

Jackson, Bill • bill.jackson@senate.ga.gov
241 CAP • 404.651.7738

Jackson, Lester G. • lester.jackson@senate.ga.gov
432 CAP • 404.463.5261

James, Donzella • donzella.james@senate.ga.gov
121-D CAP • 404.463.1379

Jeffares, Rick • rick.jeffares@senate.ga.gov
327-B CLOB • 404.463.1376

Jones, Burt • burt.jones@senate.ga.gov
327-A CLOB • 404.656.0082

Jones, Emanuel • emanuel.jones@senate.ga.gov
420-D CAP • 404.656.0502

Jones, Harold • harold.jones@senate.ga.gov
323-A CLOB • 404.463.3942

Kennedy, John • john.kennedy@senate.ga.gov
109 CAP • 404.656.7454

Kirk, Greg • greg.kirk@senate.ga.gov
320-A CLOB • 404.463.5258

Ligon, William • william.ligon@senate.ga.gov
421-C CAP • 404.656.0045

Lucas, Sr. David • david.lucas@senate.ga.gov
305-B CLOB • 404.656.5035

Martin, P. K. • p.k.martin@senate.ga.gov
304-B CLOB • 404.656.3933

McKoon, Josh • josh.mckoon@senate.ga.gov
319-A CLOB • 404.463.3931

Millar, Fran • fran.millar@senate.ga.gov
319-B CLOB • 404.463.2260

Miller, Butch • butch.miller@senate.ga.gov
109 CAP • 404.656.7454

Senate Committee Chairs

- Ag & Consumer Affairs: John Wilkinson
- Appropriations: Jack Hill
- Banking & Financial Institutions – Burt Jones
- Economic Development: Frank Ginn
- Education & Youth: Lindsey Tippins
- Ethics: Dean Burke
- Finance: Judson Hill
- Government Oversight: Bill Heath
- Health & Human Services: Renee Unterman
- Higher Education: Fran Millar
- Insurance & Labor: Charlie Bethel
- Interstate Cooperation: Donzella James
- Judiciary: Josh McKoon
- Judiciary Non-Civil: Jesse Stone
- Natural Resources & the Environment: Ross Tolleson
- Public Safety: Tyler Harper
- Reapportionment & Redistricting: Mike Crane
- Regulated Industries & Utilities: Rick Jeffares
- Retirement: Chuck Hufstetler
- Rules: Jeff Mullis
- Science & Technology: Brandon Beach
- Special Judiciary: Curt Thompson
- State & Local Government Operations: William Ligon, Jr.
- State Institutions & Property: Ed Harbison
- Transportation: Tommie Williams
- Urban Affairs: Ronald Ramsey, Sr.
- Veterans, Military & Homeland Security: Hunter Hill

GEORGIA CONSTITUTIONAL & REGULATORY OFFICES

Richard Woods, State Superintendent of Schools
2066 Twin Towers East, 205 Jesse Hill Jr. Dr., S.E. • Atlanta, GA 30334
404.656.2800 • Fax 404.651.6867 • www.doe.k12.ga.us

Ralph Hudgens, Commissioner of Insurance & Safety Fire
2 MLK Jr. Dr., West Tower, Ste. 704 • Atlanta, GA 30334
404.656.2070 • Fax: 404.657.8542 • www.inscomm.state.ga.us

Mark Butler, Commissioner of Department of Labor
148 Andrew Young International Blvd. • Atlanta, GA 30303-1751
404.232.7300 • Fax 404.656.2683 • www.dol.state.ga.us

Chuck Eaton, Chairman of Public Service Commission
244 Washington St., S.W. • Atlanta, GA 30334
404.656.4501 • Fax 404.656.2341 • www.psc.state.ga.us

Hugh Thompson, Chief Justice of Supreme Court of Georgia
244 Washington St., Rm. 572 • Atlanta, Georgia 30334
404.656.3470 • Fax 404.656.2253 • www.gasupreme.us

Vernon M. Keenan, Director of Bureau of Investigation
3121 Panthersville Rd., P.O. Box 370808 • Decatur, GA 30037-0808
404.244.2600 • Fax 404.270.8529 • www.gbi.georgia.gov

Camila Knowles, Commissioner of Department of Community Affairs
60 Executive Park S., N.E. • Atlanta, GA 30329
404.679.4940 • Fax 404.679.0589 • www.dca.state.ga.us

Clyde Reese, Commissioner of Department of Community Health
2 Peachtree St. • Atlanta, GA 30303
404.656.4507 • Fax 404.651.6880 • www.dch.georgia.gov

Brian Owens, Commissioner of Department of Corrections
300 Patrol Rd., P.O. Box 1529 • Forsyth, GA 31029
404.656.9772 • Fax: 404.656.6434 • www.dcor.state.ga.us

Brig. Gen. Joe Jarrard, Adjutant General of Georgia National Guard
P.O. Box 17965 • Atlanta, GA 30316-0965
678.569.6061 • www.gadod.net

Rob Mikell, Commissioner of Department of Driver Services
2206 East View Pkwy., P.O. Box 80447 • Conyers, GA 30013
678.413.8400 • Fax: 678.413.8735 • www.dds.ga.gov

Chris Carr, Commissioner of Department of Economic Development
75 Fifth St. N.W., Ste. 1200 • Atlanta, GA 30308
404.962.4000 • Fax 404.962.4009 • www.georgia.org

Maj. Gen. Jim Butterworth, Director of Emergency Management Agency
935 East Confederate Ave., S.E. • P.O. Box 18055 • Atlanta, GA 30316
404.635.7000 • Fax 404.635.7005 • www.gema.ga.gov

Kevin Clark, Executive Director of Environmental Finance Authority
233 Peachtree St., N.E. • Harris Tower, Ste. 900 • Atlanta, GA 30303
404.584.1000 • Fax 404.584.1069 • www.gefa.org

Jud Turner, Director of Environmental Protection Division
2 MLK Jr., Ste. 1456 East Tower • Atlanta, GA 30334
404.657.5947 • Fax 404.651.5778 • www.gaepd.org

Curtis J. Foltz, Executive Director of Ports Authority
P.O. Box 2406 • Savannah, GA 31402
912.964.3874 • Fax 912.964.3921 • www.gaports.com

Keith Horton, Commissioner of Department of Human Services
2 Peachtree St., N.W., Ste. 29-213 • Atlanta, GA 30303
404.656.5680 • Fax 404.651.8669 • www.dhr.georgia.gov

Mark Williams, Commissioner of Department of Natural Resources
2 MLK Jr. Dr., S.E., East Tower Ste. 1252 • Atlanta, GA 30334
404.656.3500 • Fax 404.656.0770 • www.gadnr.org

Teresa MacCartney, Director of Office of Planning and Budget
270 Washington St., S.W., 8th Floor • Atlanta, GA 30334
404.656.3820 • Fax 404.656.3828 • www.opb.state.ga.us

Hank M. Huckaby, Chancellor of Board of Regents
270 Washington St. S.W., Ste. 7025 • Atlanta, GA 30334
404.656.2202 • Fax 404.657.6979 • www.usg.edu

Lynne Riley, Commissioner of Department of Revenue
1800 Century Center Blvd., N.E. • Atlanta, GA 30345-3205
404.417.4477 • Fax 404.417.4327 • www.dor.ga.gov

Brent Dykes, Executive Director of Soil & Water Conservation Commission
4310 Lexington Rd. • P.O. Box 8024 • Athens, GA 30603
706.542.3065 • Fax 706.542.4242 • www.gaswcc.georgia.org

Ronald Jackson, Commissioner of Technical College System
1800 Century Place, N.E., Ste. 400 • Atlanta, GA 30345
404.679.1600 • Fax 404.327.6932 • www.tcs.edu

Keith Golden, Commissioner of Department of Transportation
600 West Peachtree N.W. • Atlanta, Georgia 30308
404.631.1990 • Fax 404.631.1844 • www.dot.state.ga.us

Delece Brooks, Executive Director State Board of Workers' Compensation
270 Peachtree St., N.W. • Atlanta, GA 30303-1299
404.656.2048 • Fax: 404.463.0318 • www.sbwc.georgia.gov

Albert Murray, Parole Board Chairman State Board of Pardons & Paroles
2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr., SE Ste. 458 • Atlanta, GA 30334-4909
404.656.4661 • www.pap.ga.gov

GEORGIA U.S. CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION

Senator Johnny Isakson (R)
131 Russell Senate Office Bldg. • Washington D.C. 20510
202.224.3643 • Fax 202.228.0724 • www.isakson.senate.gov
Atlanta Office • 770.661.0999 • Fax 770.661.0768
One Overton Park, Ste. 970 • 3625 Cumberland Blvd. • Atlanta, GA 30339

Senator David Perdue (R)
B40D Dirksen Senate Office Bldg • Washington, D.C. 20510
202.224.3521 • Fax 202. 228.1031 • www.perdue.senate.gov

Rep. Buddy Carter (R.1st)
432 Cannon House Office Bldg • Washington, D.C. 20515
202. 225.5831 • Fax: 202. 226.2269 • www.buddycarter.house.gov
Brunswick Office • 912.265.9010 • Fax 912.265.9013
1510 New Castle St., Ste. 200 • Brunswick, GA 31520
Savannah Office • 912.352.0101 • Fax 912.352.0105
1 Diamond Causeway, Ste. 7 • Savannah, GA 31406

Rep. Sanford Bishop (D.2nd)
2407 Rayburn House Office Bldg. • Washington, D.C. 20515
202.225.3631 • Fax 202.225.2203 • www.bishop.house.gov
Albany Office • 229.439.8067 • Fax 229.436.2099
235 Roosevelt Ave. • Albany Towers, Ste. 114 • Albany, GA 31701
Columbus Office • 706.320.9477 • Fax 706.320.9479
18 Ninth St., Ste. 201 • Columbus, GA 31901
Macon Office • 478.803.2631 • Fax 478.803.2637
682 Cherry St., City Hall Annex, Ste. 302 • Macon, GA 31

Rep. Lynn Westmoreland (R.3rd)
2202 Rayburn House Office Bldg. • Washington, D.C. 20515
202.225.5901 • Fax 202.225.2515 • www.westmoreland.house.gov
Newnan Office • 770.683.2033 • Fax 770.683.2042
1601.B East Hwy. 34 • Newnan, GA 30265

Rep. Hank Johnson (D.4th)
2240 Rayburn House Office Bldg. • Washington, D.C. 20515
202.225.1605 • Fax 202.226.0691 • www.hankjohnson.house.gov
Conyers Office • 770.987.2291 • 770.987.8721
Lithonia Office • 770.987.2291 • Fax 770.987.8721
5700 Hillandale Dr., Ste. 110 • Lithonia, GA 30058

Rep. John Lewis (D.5th)
343 Cannon House Office Bldg. • Washington, D.C. 20515
202.225.3801 • Fax 202.225.0351 • www.johnlewis.house.gov
Atlanta Office • 404.659.0116 • Fax 404.331.0947
The Equitable Bldg • 100 Peachtree St. N.W., Ste. 1920 • Atlanta, GA 30303

Rep. Tom Price (R.6th)
100 Cannon House Office Bldg. • Washington, D.C. 20515
202.225.4501 • Fax 202.225.4656 • www.tomprice.house.gov
Roswell Office • 770.998.0049 • Fax 770.565.7570
85.C Mill St., Ste. 300 • Roswell, GA 30075

Rep. Rob Woodall (R.7th)
1724 Longworth House Office Bldg. • Washington, DC 20515
202.225.4272 • Fax 202.225.4696 • www.woodall.house.gov
Lawrenceville Office • 770.232.3005 • Fax 770.232.2909

Rep. Austin Scott (R.8th)
2417 Rayburn House Office Bldg. • Washington, D.C. 20515
202.225.6531 • Fax 202.225.3013 • www.austinscott.house.gov
Tifton Office • 229.396.5175
127.B N. Central Ave. • Tifton, GA 31794
Warner Robins Office • 478.971.1776 • Fax 478.971.1778
230 Margie Dr., Ste. 500 • Warner Robins, GA 31088



2015 LAWMAKERS



Governor Nathan Deal
203 State Capitol • Atlanta, GA 30334
404.656.1776 • Fax 404.657.7332
www.gov.georgia.gov

Lieutenant Governor Casey Cagle
240 State Capitol • Atlanta, GA 30334
404.656.5030 • Fax 404.656.6739
www.ltgov.georgia.gov

Secretary of State Brian Kemp
214 State Capitol • Atlanta, GA 30334
404.656.2881 • Fax 404.656.0513
www.sos.georgia.gov

Attorney General Sam Olens
40 Capitol Square, S.W. • Atlanta, GA 30334
404.656.3300 • Fax 404.657.8733
www.law.ga.gov

**Commissioner of Department of Agriculture
Gary Black**
19 MLK Jr. Dr., S.W. • Atlanta, GA 30334
404.656.3600 • Fax 404.651.7957
www.agr.georgia.gov

Published By:



Mission:

"To advance the business of agriculture through economic development, environmental stewardship and education to improve the quality of life for all Georgians."

**P.O. Box 119
Commerce, GA 30529
706.336.6830 • 800.726.2474
Fax: 706.336.6898
www.ga-agribusiness.org**

Bryan Tolar, President

Anna McIntyre, Director of Events and Member Relations
Jill Hansard, Business Manager
Delta Cartee, Receptionist/Member Service Assistant
Jonathan Harding, Public Affairs Coordinator

GEORGIA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES • Speaker of the House, David Ralston • Speaker Pro Temp, Jan Jones

Abrams, Stacey • stacey.abrams@house.ga.gov
408-A CLOB • 404.656.5058

Alexander, Kimberly • kimberly.alexander@house.ga.gov
512-D CLOB • 404.656.7859

Allison, Stephen • stephen.allison@house.ga.gov
504-A CLOB • 404.656.0188

Anderson, Tonya • tonya.anderson@house.ga.gov
512-F CLOB • 404.656.7859

Atwood, Alex • alex.atwood@house.ga.gov
401-B CLOB • 404.656.0152

Ballinger, Mandi • mandi.ballinger@house.ga.gov
601-A CLOB • 404.656.0254

Barr, Timothy • timothy.barr@house.ga.gov
612-E CLOB • 404.656.0325

Battles, Paul • paul.battles@house.ga.gov
401-K CAP • 404.657.8441

Beasley-Teague, Sharon • sharon.teague@house.ga.gov
509-A CLOB • 404.656.0221

Bell, Simone • simone.bell@house.ga.gov
612-A CLOB • 404.656.0325

Belton, Dave • dc.belton@house.ga.gov
401-B CLOB • 404.656.0152

Bennett, Karen • karen.bennett@house.ga.gov
507-G CLOB • 404.656.0202

Bentley, Patty • patty.bentley@house.ga.gov
607-C CLOB • 404.656.0287

Benton, Tommy • tommy.benton@house.ga.gov
613-D CLOB • 404.463.3793

Beskin, Beth • beth.beskin@house.ga.gov
601- F CLOB • 404.656.0254

Beverly, James • james.beverly@house.ga.gov
509-G CLOB • 404.656.0220

Braddock, Paulette • paulette.braddock@house.ga.gov
501-E CLOB • 404.656.0177

Broadrick, Sr., Bruce • bruce.broadrick@house.ga.gov
507-E CLOB • 404.656.0202

Brockway, Buzz • buzz.brockway@house.ga.gov
504-B CLOB • 404.656.0188

Brooks, Tyrone • tyrone.brooks@house.ga.gov
511-H CLOB • 404.656.6372

Bruce, Roger • roger.bruce@house.ga.gov
611-B CLOB • 404.656.0314

Bryant, Bob • bob.bryant@house.ga.gov
608-D CLOB • 404.656.0298

Buckner, Debbie • debbie.buckner@house.ga.gov
409-C CLOB • 404.656.0116

Burns, Jon • jon.burns@house.ga.gov
228 CAP • 404.656.5099

Caldwell, Michael • michael.caldwell@house.ga.gov
512-H CLOB • 404.656.7859

Caldwell, Jr., Johnnie • johnnie.caldwell@house.ga.gov
612-D CLOB • 404.656.0325

Cantrell, Wesley • wesley.cantrell@house.ga.gov
507-E CLOB • 404.656.0202

Carson, John • john.carson@house.ga.gov
607-F CLOB • 404.656.0287

Carter, Amy • amy.carter@house.ga.gov
218 CAP • 404.656.6801

Casas, David • david.casas@house.ga.gov
601-H CLOB • 404.656.0254

Chandler, Joyce • joyce.chandler@house.ga.gov
601-G CLOB • 404.656.0254

Cheokas, Mike • mike.cheokas@house.ga.gov
608-A CLOB • 404.656.0298

Clark, David • david.clark@house.ga.gov
612-E CLOB • 404.656.0325

Clark, Heath • heath.clark@house.ga.gov
404-C CLOB • 404.656.0109

Clark, Valerie • valerie.clark@house.ga.gov
507-F CLOB • 404.656.0202

Coleman, Brooks • brooks.coleman@house.ga.gov
416 CAP • 404.656.9210

Cooke, Kevin • kevin.cooke@house.ga.gov
504-D CLOB • 404.656.0188

Coomer, Christian • christian.coomer@house.ga.gov
109 CAP • 404.651.7737

Cooper, Sharon • sharon.cooper@house.ga.gov
436 CAP • 404.656.5069

Corbett, John • john.corbett@house.ga.gov
607-E CLOB • 404.656.0287

Dawkins-Haigler, Dee • dee.dawkins-haigler@house.ga.gov
607-B CLOB • 404.656.0287

Deffenbaugh, John • john.deffenbaugh@house.ga.gov
507-C CLOB • 404.656.0202

Dempsey, Katie • katie.dempsey@house.ga.gov
245 CAP • 404.463.2247

Dickerson, Pamela • pam.dickerson@house.ga.gov
611-E CLOB • 404.656.0314

Dickey, Robert • robert.dickey@house.ga.gov
607-G CLOB • 404.656.0287

Dickson, Tom • tom.dickson@house.ga.gov
245 CAP • 404.463.2247

Dollar, Matt • matt.dollar@house.ga.gov
407 CAP • 404.656.7857

Douglas, Demetrius • demetrius.douglas@house.ga.gov
512-E CLOB • 404.656.7859

Drenner, Karla • karla.drenner@house.ga.gov
507-H CLOB • 404.656.0202

Dudgeon, Mike • mike.dudgeon@house.ga.gov
608-C CLOB • 404.656.0298

Dukes, Winfred • winfred.dukes@house.ga.gov
411-H CLOB • 404.656.0126

Dunahoo, Jr., Emory • emory.dunahoo@house.ga.gov
401-D CLOB • 404.656.0126

Duncan, Jr., Geoff • geoff.duncan@house.ga.gov
512-B CLOB • 404.656.7859

Ealum, Darrel • darrel.ealum@house.ga.gov
409-B CLOB • 404.656.0116

Efstration, Chuck • chuck.efstration@house.ga.gov
601-C CLOB • 404.656.0254

Ehrhart, Earl • earl.ehrhart@house.ga.gov
245 CAP • 404.463.2247

England, Terry • terry.england@house.ga.gov
245 CAP • 404.463.2245

Epps, Bubber • bubber.epps@house.ga.gov
608-B CLOB • 404.656.0298

Evans, Stacey • stacey.evans@house.ga.gov
511-C CLOB • 404.656.6372

Fleming, Barry • barry.fleming@house.ga.gov
401-H CLOB • 404.656.0152

Floyd, Hugh • hugh.floyd@house.ga.gov
611-H CLOB • 404.656.0314

Fludd, Virgil • virgil.fludd@house.ga.gov
409-A CLOB • 404.656.0116

Frazier, Gloria • gloria.frazier@house.ga.gov
604-C CLOB • 404.656.0265

Frye, Spencer • spencer.frye@house.ga.gov
604-B CLOB • 404.656.0265

Gardner, Pat • pat.gardner@house.ga.gov
604-G CLOB • 404.656.0265

Gasaway, Daniel • dan.gasaway@house.ga.gov
612-G CLOB • 404.656.0325

Geisinger, Harry • harry.geisinger@house.ga.gov
601-F CLOB • 404.656.0254

Glanton, Mike • mike.glanton@house.ga.gov
612-C CLOB • 404.656.0325

Golick, Rich • rich.golick@house.ga.gov
218 CAP • 404.656.5943

Gordon, J. Craig • craig.gordon@house.ga.gov
607-H CLOB • 404.656.0287

Gravley, Il, Micah • micah.gravley@house.ga.gov
612-F CLOB • 404.656.0325

Greene, Gerald • gerald.greene@house.ga.gov
507-D CLOB • 404.656.0202

Hamilton, Mark • mark.hamilton@house.ga.gov
218 CAP • 404.656.5132

Harbin, Ben • ben.harbin@house.ga.gov
614-B CLOB • 404.656.3949

Harden, Buddy • buddy.harden@house.ga.gov
504-G CLOB • 404.656.0188

Harrell, Brett • brett.harrell@house.ga.gov
601-D CLOB • 404.656.0254

Hatchett, Matt • matt.hatchett@house.ga.gov
415 CAP • 404.656.5025

Hawkins, Lee • lee.hawkins@house.ga.gov
508-B CLOB • 404.656.0213

Henson, Michele • michele.henson@house.ga.gov
512-I CLOB • 404.656.7859

Hightower, Dustin • dustin.hightower@house.ga.gov
401-G CLOB • 404.656.0152

Hitchens, William (Bill) • bill.hitchens@house.ga.gov
501-A CLOB • 404.656.0178

Holcomb, Scott • scott.holcomb@house.ga.gov
511-E CLOB • 404.656.6372

Holmes, Susan • susan.holmes@house.ga.gov
501-F CLOB • 404.656.0178

Houston, Penny • penny.houston@house.ga.gov
245 CAP • 404.463.2247

Howard, Wayne • wayne.howard@house.ga.gov
511-G CLOB • 404.656.6372

Hugley, Carolyn • carolyn.hugley@house.ga.gov
408-B CLOB • 404.463.2247

Jackson, Mack • mack.jackson@house.ga.gov
611-F CLOB • 404.656.0314

Jacobs, Mike • mike.jacobs@house.ga.gov
131 CAP • 404.656.5116

Jasperse, Rick • rick.jasperse@house.ga.gov
504-C CLOB • 404.656.0188

Jones, Jeff • jb.jones@house.ga.gov
411-F CLOB • 404.656.0126

Jones, Jan • jan.jones@house.ga.gov
340 CAP • 404.656.5072

Jones, LaDawn • ladawn.jones@house.ga.gov
512-B CLOB • 404.656.7859

Jones, Sheila • sheila.jones@house.ga.gov
411-D CLOB • 404.656.0126

Jordan, Darryl • darryl.jordan@house.ga.gov
409-E CLOB • 404.656.0116

Kaiser, Margaret • margaret.kaiser@house.ga.gov
604-D CLOB • 404.656.0265

Kelley, Trey • trey.kelley@house.ga.gov
607-E CLOB • 404.656.0287

Kendrick, Dar'shun • darshun.kendrick@house.ga.gov
404-E CLOB • 404.656.0109

Kidd, Rusty • rusty.kidd@house.ga.gov
507-A CLOB • 404.656.0202

Kirby, Tom • tom.kirby@house.ga.gov
501-C CLOB • 404.656.0177

Knight, David • david.knight@house.ga.gov
401-H CAP • 404.656.7857

LaRiccia, Dominic • dominic.lariccia@house.ga.gov
607-F CLOB • 404.656.0287

Lumsden, Eddie • eddie.lumsden@house.ga.gov
612-B CLOB • 404.656.325

Mabra, Ronnie • ronnie.mabra@house.ga.gov
512-G CLOB • 404.656.7859

Marin, Pedro "Pete" • pete.marin@house.ga.gov
611-A CLOB • 404.656.0314

Martin, Chuck • chuck.martin@house.ga.gov
417 CAP • 404.656.5064

Maxwell, Howard • howard.maxwell@house.ga.gov
402 CAP • 404.656.5143

Mayo, Rahn • rahn.mayo@house.ga.gov
511-D CLOB • 404.656.6372

McCall, Tom • tom.mccall@house.ga.gov
228-B CAP • 404.656.5099

McClain, Dewey • dewey.mcclain@house.ga.gov
509-B CLOB • 404.656.0220

Meadows, John • john.meadows@house.ga.gov
HM-1 CAP • 404.656.5141

Mitchell, Billy • billy.mitchell@house.ga.gov
411-A CLOB • 404.656.0126

Morris, Greg • greg.morris@house.ga.gov
226-B CAP • 404.656.5115

Mosby, Howard • howard.mosby@house.ga.gov
607-D CLOB • 404.656.0287

Nimmer, Chad • chad.nimmer@house.ga.gov
109 CAP • 404.651.7737

Nix, Randy • randy.nix@house.ga.gov
402 CLOB • 404.656.5087

Oliver, Mary Margaret • mary.oliver@house.ga.gov
604-E CLOB • 404.656.0265

O'Neal, Larry • larry.oneal@house.ga.gov
338 CAP • 404.656.5052

Pak, BJ • bj.pak@house.ga.gov
601-B CLOB • 404.656.0254

Parrish, Butch • larry.parrish@house.ga.gov
245 CAP • 404.463.2247

Parsons, Don • don.parsons@house.ga.gov
401 CAP • 404.656.9198

Peake, Allen • allen.peake@house.ga.gov
415 CAP • 404.656.5025

Petrea, Jesse • jesse.petrea@house.ga.gov
404-D CLOB • 404.656.0109

Pezold, John • john.pezold@house.ga.gov
504-E CLOB • 404.656.0188

Powell, Alan • alan.powell@house.ga.gov
613-B CLOB • 404.463.3793

Powell, Jay • jay.powell@house.ga.gov
401-C CAP • 404.656.7855

Prince, Brian • brian.prince@house.ga.gov
409-D CLOB • 404.656.0116

Pruett, Jimmy • jimmy.pruett@house.ga.gov
401-J CAP • 404.656.7857

Quick, Regina • regina.quick@house.ga.gov
509-C CLOB • 404.656.0220

Ralston, David • david.ralston@house.ga.gov
332 CAP • 404.656.5020

Ramsey, Matt • matt.ramsey@house.ga.gov
415 CAP • 404.656.5024

Randall, Nikki • nikki.randall@house.ga.gov
404-A CLOB • 404.656.0109

Reeves, Albert • albert.reeves@house.ga.gov
607-G CLOB • 404.656.0287

Rice, Tom • tom.rice@house.ga.gov
220-B CAP • 404.656.5912

Roberts, Jay • jay.roberts@house.ga.gov
218 CAP • 404.656.7153

Rogers, Carl • carl.rogers@house.ga.gov
401-D CAP • 404.656.7855

Rogers, Terry • terry.rogers@house.ga.gov
501-B CLOB • 404.656.0178

Rutledge, Dale • dale.rutledge@house.ga.gov
404-B CLOB • 404.656.0109

Rynders, Ed • ed.rynders@house.ga.gov
245 CAP • 404.463.2247

Scott, Sandra • sandra.scott@house.ga.gov
611-D CLOB • 404.656.0314

Setzler, Ed • ed.setzler@house.ga.gov
401 CAP • 404.656.7857

Sharper, Dexter • dexter.sharper@house.ga.gov
411-B CLOB • 404.656.0126

Shaw, Jason • jason.shaw@house.ga.gov
508-A CLOB • 404.656.0213

Sims, Barbara • barbara.sims@house.ga.gov
401-E CAP • 404.656.7857

Smith, Earnest • earnest.smith@house.ga.gov
511-F CLOB • 404.656.6372

Smith, Lynn • lynn.smith@house.ga.gov
228-C CAP • 404.656.7149

Smith, Michael • michael.smith@house.ga.gov
604-F CLOB • 404.656.0265

Smith, Richard • richard.smith@house.ga.gov
220 CAP • 404.656.6831

Smyre, Calvin • calvin.smyre@house.ga.gov
409-G CLOB • 404.656.0116

Spencer, Jason • jason.spencer@house.ga.gov
411-E CLOB • 404.656.0126

Stephens, Mickey • mickey.stephens@house.ga.gov
601-A CLOB • 404.656.0265

Stephens, Ron • ron.stephens@house.ga.gov
226-A CAP • 404.656.5115

Stephenson, Pam • pamela.stephenson@house.ga.gov
411-G CLOB • 404.656.0126

Stovall, Valencia • valencia.stovall@house.ga.gov
611-C CLOB • 404.656.0314

Stover, David • david.stover@house.ga.gov
411-C CLOB • 404.656.0126

Strickland, Brian • brian.strickland@house.ga.gov
404-C CLOB • 404.656.0109

Tankersley, Jan • jan.tankersley@house.ga.gov
401-B CAP • 404.656.7855

Tanner, Kevin • kevin.tanner@house.ga.gov
401-E CLOB • 404.656.0152

Tarvin, Steve • steve.tarvin@house.ga.gov
404-F CLOB • 404.656.0109

Taylor, Darlene • darlene.taylor@house.ga.gov
501-G CLOB • 404.656.0177

Taylor, Tom • tom.taylor@house.ga.gov
401-F CLOB • 404.656.0152

Teasley, Sam • sam.teasley@house.ga.gov
501-H CLOB • 404.656.0177

Thomas, Able Mable • mable.thomas@house.ga.gov
511-B CLOB • 404.656.6372

Thomas, Erica • erica.thomas@house.ga.gov
512-C CLOB • 404.656.7859

Trammell, Robert • robert.trammell@house.ga.gov
611-G CLOB • 404.656.0314

Turner, Scot • scot.turner@house.ga.gov
611-G CLOB • 404.656.0314

Waites, Keisha • keisha.waites@house.ga.gov
509-E CLOB • 404.656.0220

Watson, Sam • sam.watson@house.ga.gov
501-D CLOB • 404.656.0177

Welch, Andy • andy.welch@house.ga.gov
508-C CLOB • 404.656.0213

Weldon, Tom • tom.weldon@house.ga.gov
508-D CLOB • 404.656.0213

Werkheiser, William • william.werkheiser@house.ga.gov
411-E CLOB • 404.656.0126

Wilkerson, David • david.wilkerson@house.ga.gov
409-F CLOB • 404.656.0116

Wilkinson, Joe • joe.wilkinson@house.ga.gov
415 CAP • 404.463.8143

Willard, Wendell • wendell.willard@house.ga.gov
132-B CAP • 404.656.5125

Williams, "Coach" • coach.williams@house.ga.gov
507-B CLOB • 404.656.0202

Williams, Al • al.williams@house.ga.gov
511-A CLOB • 404.656.6372

Williams, Chuck • chuck.williams@house.ga.gov
601-E CLOB • 404.656.0254

Williamson, Bruce • bruce.williamson@house.ga.gov
401-C CLOB • 404.656.0152

Yates, John • john.yates@house.ga.gov
217 CAP • 404.656.5126

House Committee Chairs

- Ag & Consumer Affairs: Tom McCall
- Appropriations: Terry England
- Banks & Banking: Greg Morris
- Budget & Fiscal Affairs Oversight: Chuck Martin
- Code Review: David Casas
- Defense & Veterans Affairs: John Yates
- Economic Development & Tourism: Ron Stephens
- Education: Brooks Coleman
- Energy, Utilities & Telecommunications: Don Parson
- Ethics: Joe Wilkinson
- Game, Fish & Parks: Jon Burns
- Governmental Affairs: Ed Rynders
- Health & Human Services: Sharon Cooper
- Higher Education: Carl Rogers
- Human Relations & Aging: Tommy Benton
- Industry & Labor: Mark Hamilton
- Information & Audits: Mike Cheokas
- Insurance: Richard Smith
- Interstate Cooperation: Matt Dollar
- Intragovernmental Coordination: Jan Tankersley
- Judiciary: Wendell Willard
-